APPENDIX 7

From: Planning Enforcement BCP <planningenforcement@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 April 2023 13:59

Tos Sarah Rogers - icensin N

Subject: RE: Poole Stadium - Full Variation Application

Hi Sarah

| have sent am email to the applicant regarding this licence variation application as there is a planning condition that
restricts what events can be held at the premises.

Condition 10 of planning approval 5/95/3575/40/F reads as follows:

10. The premises shall be used only for a stadium for the purpose
of: Greyhound Racing; Speedway Racing; Social or Fund Raising
Functions; Motorcycle Rider Training; Market/Car Boot Sales or
any other use previously permitted in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: In order that the Local Plannlng Authority may be satisfied with
the nature of uses on this site given its location and
constraints, particularly access and car parking.

| have informed the applicant that they will need to submit a planning application to vary this condition if they want to
hold music and cinema events.

Kind regards
Emma Williams

Planning Technician (Enforcement)
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